Subject: FW: Airport Advisor Committee
Date: Wednesday, January 7, 2026 4:27:13 PM

From: Neli Faulkne: [

Sent: Wednesday, January 7, 2026 3:08 PM

Tos Gresg Farrs I

Cc: Konopaska, Carl <CKonopaska@a?2gov.org>; CityClerk <CityClerk@a2gov.org>
Subject: Re: Airport Advisor Committee

You don't often get email from_ Learn why this is important

This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open attachments, or follow
directions unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

Greg, Carl and City Clerk,

My name is Rosemary Nelini "Nel" Faulkner; please accept my resignation from the Ann
Arbor Airport Advisory Committee, effective immediately,

Greg - thank you for your patience and effort to make this as simple as possible for me! |
appreciate your professionalism, creativity and support.

Sincerely,
Nel

OnTue, Jan 6, 2026 at 9:36 PM Greg Farris_wrote:

Nelini,

Sorry but never follow up with you Nelini, Based on the hand Boards and Commissions
Handbook

You can resign from your board at any time for any reason. If you would like to resign
from your position on your board or commission before your term expires, please
send an email to the Boards and Commissions Coordinator and your designated
Staff Liaison stating your board or commission name and the effective date of
resignation. Your resignation will be included as a communication at the next City
Council meeting

To complete the resignation process, | needed to ensure you inform the City Clerk and
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Carl, the Airport Manager, of your resignation. | have included Carl and City Clerk so if
you still wish to resign you can reply all with your wishes.

Greg Farris
Ann Arbor Airport Advisory Committee Chair

On Wed, Oct 1, 2025 at 10:18 PM Nelini Faulkner_ wrote:

Good evening Greg,

| appreciate you taking the time to write this, and realize my absences are both
unplanned and excessive.

Please accept my resignation, and apology for delay in airport business.
Thank you for reaching out. | was just wondering today how to resign.
Nelini

On Wed, Oct 1, 2025 at 9:57 PM Greg Farris_wrote:

Nelini,

You missed the meeting on September 17th. As you are aware, the Ann Arbor
Airport Advisory Committee holds six meetings annually. However, your
attendance has been limited, with only two meetings in 2024 and just one of four
meetings so far in 2025. Additionally, two meetings were canceled due to lack of
quorum, which was affected by your absences.

| value your participation and hope you will be able to be an active member of the
committee. Your contributions are important, and | would like to see you continue
to be part of our efforts. That said, in accordance with the Board’s policies and
outlined in the Member Handbook (https://www.a2gov.org/city-clerk/boards-and-
commissions/boards-and-commissions-handbook/), members may choose to
resign at any time. If you believe you will be unable to commit to more regular
attendance, | kindly ask you to consider resigning from your position.
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Please let me know if you wish to remain a member or if you would like to discuss
this further. | genuinely hope you will continue to be part of the committee.

Greg Farris





